CARE ENGLAND

Representing independent care providers

Care England
HR Group Minutes
21 September 2023 - 13:00-14:00

Welcome & Introductions

George Appleton (GA), Head of Policy at Care England - welcomed attendees to the meeting.
Supporting this meeting:
e |oan Bishop (IB), Policy, Parliamentary and Projects Officer at Care England

e Charlotte Lezard (CL), Policy and Public Affairs Officer at Care England

e Dr Onayomi Rosenior-Patten (ORP), Head of UK at Bemlo
e Hannah Bollard (HB), Associate at Anthony Collins Solicitors

GA went through the status of actions from the previous meeting.

Bemlo: The big staffing shortage

ORP outlined the benefits of ‘collaboration’, whereby staff can easily pick up shifts in nearby health
and social care facilities, as a way of addressing workforce issues. Key points included:
e Collaboration can:
o Improve staffing levels in health and social care facilities by 10%
o Reduce staff turnover rates by up to 50%
o Improve staff flexibility and satisfaction
e Collaboration allows for low cost, high quality staff cover, whereby necessary working
capacity can be covered without extensive use of agency.
e Bemlois planning to complete a pilot study, consisting of a one-month project set up and
software implementation period, a three month pilot period and a one month progress
review.

Member enquired about the contractual status of staff; the approach to induction and onboarding;
pay rates; and, compliance and inspection.

ORP explained that individuals taking part would need an additional BANK contract and that Bemlo
is encouraging providers to put on dedicated training shifts. Explained that Bemlo is putting together
a fixed list of qualifications that can be attributed to staff for providers to determine pay. Explained
that Bemlo are developing a ‘digital passport’ whereby individuals that sign-up can upload
documentation that evidences that they are compliant for individual providers to verify.

If members would like to follow-up, please contact Dr. Onayomi Rosenior-Patten
(onayomi@bemlo.com)

NHS and Care Volunteers Programme

2 Devonshire Square | London EC2M 4UJ | 08450 577 677 www.careengland.org.uk | Registered in England No. 2082270 Registered Charity No. 296103



IB updated members in relation to the NHS and Care Volunteers Programme, which currently has
~30,000 volunteers signed up.

IB outlined the new ‘connect’ and ‘engage’ pilot volunteer roles for adult social care.

IB noted a new Government consultation on the proposal to remove the requirement to obtain the
full employment history with respect to volunteers.

Members to share feedback on proposal to remove requirement to obtain the full employment
history with respect to volunteers (call for evidence shared on 22 September 2023, please respond
to ibishop@careengland.org.uk)

Norway’s approach to recruiting men into care

GA noted a recent Skills for Care blog covering a trip to Norway to examine a programme aimed at
recruiting more men into social care roles. Noted that care roles in England are overwhelmingly
occupied by women.

GA enquired about members’ experiences of recruiting men into care roles.

Member explained that some residents do not want to be cared for by men, which impacts
how you can structure rotas.

International recruitment fund

GA noted that in May 2023 the Department for Health and Social Care (DHSC) distributed £50m to
support regions to incentivise international recruitment.

GA noted that Care England has circulated details of the regional leads coordinating the fund, with
DHSC encouraging providers to contact these leads.

GA enquired about members’ experiences of contacting regional leads.
Member explained that, in their area, there are no funds available for care home providers. A local
authority survey about how the funds could be best used was shared, but the member has not heard

any update in relation to its findings.

Member noted a similar experience, with funding in their area directed towards pastoral care and
domiciliary care, rather than care home providers.

Member noted a more positive experience in Greater Manchester, while appreciating the frustration
in regional variation.

Member noted that there has been good engagement in North London, where it seems the fund will
be available to providers of all types of care.

VISA issues

2 Devonshire Square | London EC2M 4UJ | 08450 577 677 www.careengland.org.uk | Registered in England No. 2082270 Registered Charity No. 296103



GA noted concerning press stories about migrant care workers being charged illegal recruitment
fees, whereby agencies are posing as care providers and being issued VISAs for health and social care
workers.

GA noted that Care England has an upcoming meeting with the Home Office to discuss the issue.

Increase in VISA fees

HB noted that that the 15% increase in VISA fees is coming into effect on 4 October 2023.

Barriers to international recruitment

GA noted a recent meeting with the Independent Chief Inspector of Borders and Immigration,
following Care England’s recent written submission to their call for evidence. Care England touched
on the macro success of the international recruitment scheme, as well as the many challenges it
faces.

Oliver McGowan mandatory training

CL noted that Care England submitted a written response to the Oliver McGowan draft code of
practice consultation.

CL noted that Care England is continuing to collect case studies of providers’ experiences with the
training. If providers have any experiences they would like to share, please contact CL
(clezard@careengland.org.uk).

Sector Pulse Check 2023 survey

IB noted that the Sector Pulse Check 2023 survey is now open.

IB emphasised that providers’ engagement is critical if the report is to be a success and encouraged
members to respond to the survey.

Members to complete the Sector Pulse Check 2023 survey (accessible here), closing on 13 October
2023.

Care For Our Future

IB noted that on 19 September 2023 Care England published Care For Our Future: The roadmap to a
sustainable future for adult social care.

IB noted that the report sets out the sector’s priorities across three key themes — workforce, funding
and integration — and issues a series of policy recommendations for the next Government to

implement within 100 days, two years and five years of entering office.

You can read the full Care For Our Future report here, Care England’s press release here and a full list
of sector support here.

Legal Update

2 Devonshire Square | London EC2M 4UJ | 08450 577 677 www.careengland.org.uk | Registered in England No. 2082270 Registered Charity No. 296103



HB noted that the Workers (Predictable Terms and Conditions) Bill has received royal assent,
becoming the Workers (Predictable Terms and Conditions) Act 2023, and is likely to come into force
a year from now.

HB explained that the Act gives all workers the right to request a predictable working pattern,
including workers on zero hour contracts. Noted that Anthony Collins Solicitors expect that workers
will need to have 26 weeks of continuous service before they can make the request.

HB emphasised that staff will not have a right to a flexible working pattern and there is a range of
reasons that an employee can give to reject the request - including the burden of additional costs,
detrimental effect on the ability to meet customer demand or on other aspects of a business.
Employers will need to respond to requests within one month.

Member noted differences between zero hour and bank contracts. Questioned whether there is
enough understanding about the situation in adult social care, as opposed to other sectors.

Members to direct any further queries to Hannah (hannah.bollard@anthonycollins.com).

AoB

Staff references

CL noted that members had raised concerns during a recent Regulatory and Governance group
meeting about applicants lacking robust references which, in some instances, has led to providers
hiring individuals that are not suitable for a role in care. Enquired whether members on the call are

having similar experiences.

Member noted that they had re-written their reference policy to ensure the references they provide
are accurate.

Member noted that references for overseas recruitment are challenging.

HB noted that references must be a fair and accurate representation of an individual. Noted that
long waiting times for references can cause challenges for onboarding, but the necessary steps must
be taken to ensure safeguarding.

End of meeting.

Care England
21 September 2023

2 Devonshire Square | London EC2M 4UJ | 08450 577 677 www.careengland.org.uk | Registered in England No. 2082270 Registered Charity No. 296103



